
 
 

1 
 

 
 
 
 
1. Roll Call 

 
2. Educational Session – Report on Main / Center / Court traffic signal study options – Jose Dominguez. 

 
3. Educational Session – Update on Sidewalk Inspection and Repair Policy – Jose Dominguez. 

 
4. Briefing on the May 4, 2015 City Council Regular Meeting Agenda - Briefings are intended to be 

informational only and no deliberation or decision will occur on this item. 
 

5. Adjourn 
 

 
Access the City Council Agenda on the web – www.vermillion.us 
 
Addressing the Council: Persons addressing the Council shall use the microphone at the podium. Please state your name and address. 
Presentations are limited to 5 minutes. For those who do not appear on the agenda, no decision is to be expected at this time. 
 
Meeting Assistance: If you require assistance, alternative formats and/or accessible locations consistent with the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, please contact the City Manager’s Office at 677-7050 at least 3 working days prior to the meeting.  
 
Council Meetings: City Council regular meetings are held the first and third Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. If a meeting falls on 
a City holiday, the meeting will be scheduled for the following Tuesday. 
 
Live Broadcasts of Council Meetings on Cable Channel: Regular City Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Channel 3. 
 

As a courtesy to others, we ask that cellular phones and pagers be turned off during the meeting. 
 

Special Meeting Agenda 
City Council 

12:00 p.m. (noon) Special Meeting 
Monday, May 4, 2015 

Large Conference Room-City Hall 
25 Center Street 

Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 
 



 
 

1 
 

 
 

 
1. Roll Call 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Minutes 

a. April 20, 2015 Special Session; April 20, 2015 Regular Session. 
 

4. Adoption of the Agenda 
 

5. Visitors To Be Heard 
 

6. Public Hearings 
 

7. Old Business 
a. Second Reading of Ordinance 1328 amending Section 155.059 Community Oriented Healthcare 

Planned Development District, subsection (D) Lot and Yard regulations, adding a section for 
hospitals/clinics. 
 

8. New Business 
a. First Reading of Ordinance 1329 amending Chapter 90 Health and Safety, Section 90.16 Specific 

Nuisances adding Subsection 90.16(5) declaring snow and ice and all its subsections a specific nuisance. 
b. Resolution to designate disabled parking stalls along a portion of South Plum Street between East Main 

Street and Jane Street. 
c. Airport Consultant Selection for 2015 through 2019. 
d. Request to close Shriner Street from Cottage Avenue to the Wal-Mart parking lot on May 30, 2015 from 

9:00 am to 2:00 pm for the Vermillion Police Department Bike Rodeo. 
 

9. Bid Openings 
a. Surplus cardiac monitors and battery charger. 
b. Fuel Quotes. 
 

10. City Manager’s Report 
 

11. Invoices Payable 
 

12. Consensus Agenda 
a. Set a public hearing date of May 18, 2015 for a retail on-off sale wine license for Bonnie K. Rowland 

for Raziel’s at 13 W Main Street. 
 

13. Adjourn 

City of Vermillion Council Agenda 
7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Monday, May 4, 2015 
City Council Chambers 

25 Center Street 
Vermillion, South Dakota 57069 

 



 
 

2 
 

 
Access the City Council Agenda on the web – www.vermillion.us 
 
Addressing the Council:  Persons addressing the Council shall use the microphone at the podium.  Please raise your hand to be 
recognized, go to the podium and state your name and address.  
a. Items Not on the Agenda Members of the public may speak under Visitors to Be Heard on any topic NOT on the agenda.  
Remarks are limited to 5 minutes and no decision will be made at this time. 
b. Agenda Items:  Public testimony will be taken at the beginning of each agenda item, after the subject has been announced by the 
Mayor and explained by staff.  Any citizen who wishes may speak one time for 5 minutes on each agenda item.  Public testimony will 
then be closed and the topic will be given to the governing body for possible action.  At this point, only City Council members and 
staff may discuss the current agenda item unless a Council member moves to allow another person to speak and there is unanimous 
consent from the Council.  Questions from Council members, however, may be directed to staff or a member of the public through the 
presiding officer at any time. 
 
Meeting Assistance:  The City of Vermillion fully subscribes to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. If you 
desire to attend this public meeting and are in need of special accommodations, please notify the City Manager's Office at 677-7050 at 
least 3 working days prior to the meeting so appropriate auxiliary aids and services can be made available.  
 
Council Meetings:  City Council regular meetings are held the first and third Monday of each month at 7:00 p.m. If a meeting falls on 
a City holiday, the meeting will be scheduled for the following Tuesday. 
 
Live Broadcasts of Council Meetings on Cable Channel: Regular City Council meetings are broadcast live on Cable Channel 3. 
 
As a courtesy to others, we ask that cellular phones and pagers be turned off during the meeting. 

 
Vermillion City Council’s Values and Vision 

This community values its people, its services, its vitality and growth, and its quality of life and sees itself reinforcing 
and promoting these ideals to a consistently increasing populace. 



1 

 

Unapproved Minutes  

Council Special Session 

April 20, 2015 

Monday 12:00 noon 

 

The special session of the City Council, City of Vermillion, South 

Dakota was held on Monday, April 20, 2015 at 12:00 noon at the City 

Hall large conference room.   

 

1. Roll Call 

 

Present: Collier-Wise, Erickson, Holland, Clarene Meins, Price, 

Willson, Mayor Powell 

 

Absent: Holly Meins, Ward 

 

2. Educational Session – Discuss progressive fee system for sidewalk 

snow and junk and debris code violations – Farrel Christensen 

 

Farrel Christensen, Building Official, reported that we have a few 

property owners that wait for the City to tag their sidewalk snow 

before removal or send a notice on junk and debris before they shovel 

or clean up their property. Farrel stated that the grass and weed 

removal ordinance was updated a number of years ago whereby the tagging 

fee starts at $10 for the first offence and increases by $20 for each 

subsequent tagging during a calendar year. Farrel noted that this 

reduced the repeat offenders and suggested including the sidewalk snow 

removal and junk and debris violations in this graduated fee schedule.  

Farrel stated that the tagging or notice violation fee is $10 and there 

is an administrative fee of $25 plus the cost of the contracted cleanup 

if the City needs to abate the nuisance. The graduated fee would be $10 

for the first violation in a calendar year then would increase by $20 

for each additional violation for grass/weeds, sidewalk snow and 

junk/debris. Farrel stated that the fee would reset to start at $10 for 

the next year. Farrel stated that ordinance and fee resolution changes 

would be needed to implement the changes.  Discussion followed with 

Farrel answering questions of the City Council. The consensus of the 

Council was to move forward with the ordinance and resolution changes 

to implement the graduated fee for all nuisance violations future 

Council consideration. 

 

3. Educational Session – Review of Council policies and procedures – 

Mayor Jack Powell 

 

Mayor Powell reported that last July the City Council held an 

orientation with Matt Fairholm that included a review of the Council – 

Manager form of government. Mayor Powell reported that the City Council 



2 

 

has adopted Rules and Procedures and reviewed the duties of the Mayor, 

Alderman and City Manager. Discussion followed on the procedure for a 

council member to bring an individual topic before the whole Council 

with the consensus that the item be brought to the City Manager to be 

included on an agenda and if time allows start with the noon meeting.  

 

4. Educational Session – Community Welcome sign proposal – Rich Holland 

 

Alderman Holland stated that he contacted the High School Booster Club 

representative about the cost of the new sign at the high school 

stating that he would like to have a welcome sign at the entrance to 

the city. Alderman Holland stated that the Booster Club official also 

offered the site at the corner of Crawford Road and Cherry Street 

currently being used by the Booster Club sign. Alderman Holland stated 

that he contacted the company that provided the high school sign but 

upon receiving no response contacted another company. Alderman Holland 

stated that the company came and met with him and John Prescott to 

provide a demonstration of an electronic sign with a price of $36,000.  

Alderman Holland stated that, in talking to John, it was noted that 

there were some funds at one time for a sign project remaining from the 

Lotuswood land sale. Alderman Holland stated that the he has inquired 

about grants and other fundraising but wanted to know how to proceed 

with the entrance sign project. Discussion followed on the entrance 

sign(s), location(s), costs and types of signs. Mayor Powell noted that 

the ICAP group at its last meeting was developing a list of community 

needs and he noted that entrance signs were at the top of their list.  

Discussion followed with the consensus to allow the ICAP group to work 

on this item and wait for their report. 

 

4. Briefing on the April 20, 2015 City Council Regular Meeting 

 

Council reviewed items on the agenda with City staff. No action was 

taken. 

 

5. Adjourn 

 

119-15 

Alderman Holland moved to adjourn the Council special session at 12.51 

p.m. Alderman Price seconded the motion. Motion carried 7 to 0. Mayor 

Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 20
th
 day of April, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA    

BY____________________________ 

                                          John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor     

ATTEST: 

BY___________________________________ 

  Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

Unapproved Minutes 

City Council Regular Session 

April 20, 2015 

Monday 7:00 p.m. 

 

The regular session of the City Council, City of Vermillion, South 

Dakota was called to order on April 20, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. by Mayor 

Powell. 

 

1. Roll Call 

 

Present: Collier-Wise, Erickson, Holland, Clarene Meins, Holly Meins, 

Price, Ward, Willson, Mayor Powell 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Minutes 

 

A. Minutes of April 6, 2015 Special Session; April 6, 2015 Regular 

Session 

 

120-15 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved approval of the April 6, 2015 Special 

Session and April 6, 2015 Regular Session minutes. Alderman Price 

seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the 

motion adopted. 

 

4. Adoption of Agenda 

 

121-15 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the agenda with the addition of 5.B 

Arbor Day Proclamation. Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion.  

Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 



4 

 

5. Visitors to be Heard 

A. Earth Day proclamation 

 

Alderman Clarene Meins read the proclamation recognizing April 22, 2015 

as Earth Day in Vermillion and encouraged residents to celebrate Earth 

Day.  

 

B. Arbor Day Proclamation 

 

Alderman Collier-Wise read the proclamation recognizing April 25, 2015 

as Arbor Day in Vermillion. Mayor Powell presented the proclamation to 

Aaron Baedke, representing the Vermillion Parks and Recreation 

Department. Aaron reported that the tree planting for Arbor Day will be 

in Prentis Park on April 25th at 12:30 p.m. and invited the community 

to attend. 

 

6. Public Hearings 

 

A. Special permit to exceed permissible sound levels by no more than 

50% for Coyoteopoly and South Dakota Shakespeare Festival in the band 

shell area of Prentis Park from June 8
th
 through June 14, 2015 from 

6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for Shakespeare festival performances 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that a special permit to exceed 

permissible sound levels was received form Coyoteopoly and South Dakota 

Shakespeare Festival for the Prentis Park band shell area from Monday, 

June 8 through Sunday, June 14, 2015 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for 

the Shakespeare festival performances. Mike stated that the notice of 

hearing along with the application and the diagram showing the sound 

levels not exceeding the ordinance are included in the packet. Mike 

noted that there were no problems related to the issuance of the noise 

permit in prior years and recommended approval unless the public 

hearing indicates that there will be problems related to the noise. 

Mike noted that June 8-10 is for rehearsal and testing of sound 

equipment and the event is June 11-14. 

 

122-15 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved approval of the special permit to exceed 

permissible sound levels for Coyoteopoly and South Dakota Shakespeare 

Festival in the band shell area of Prentis Park from Wednesday, June 8 

through Sunday, June 14, 2015 from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 p.m. for 

Shakespeare festival performances. Alderman Clarene Meins seconded the 

motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted 

 

B. Special daily malt beverage and wine license for the Clay County 

Agricultural Fair Association, Inc. on or about May 1, 2015 at the Clay 

County Fairgrounds west arena 



5 

 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that an application was 

received from the Clay County Agricultural Fair Association for a 

special daily malt beverage and wine license on or about May 1, 2015 

for the demolition derby on the fairgrounds. The notice of hearing and 

Police Chief’s report are included in the packet. The time period for 

the request would be from 5:30 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. Mike stated that 

Jessica Kennedy, representing the Fair Board, is present to answer 

questions. Mike recommended approval of the special license unless 

additional information is provided at the hearing. Jessica Kennedy 

invited the community to the May Day Demo Derby.  

 

123-15 

Alderman Ward moved approval of the special daily malt beverage and 

wine license for the Clay County Agricultural Fair Association, Inc. on 

or about May 1, 2015 at the Clay County Fairgrounds from 5:30 p.m. to 

10:30 p.m. Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 

to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

C. Special permit to exceed permissible sound levels by no more than 

50% for Vermillion Area Chamber of Commerce and Development Company on 

Ratingen Platz and half block of Market Street south of Main Street on 

July 9, July 23, August 6, August 20, September 3, September 10 and 

September 17 from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. for Thursdays on the Platz and 

on April 23 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. for Earth Day Activities 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that an application was 

received for a special permit to exceed permissible sound levels by no 

more than 50% for the Thursdays on the Platz events scheduled for April 

23, 2015 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and July 9, July 23, August 6, 

August 20, September 3, September 10 and September 17, 2014 from 5:30 

p.m. to 8:00 p.m. on the Ratingen Platz at the corner of Market and 

Main Streets. Mike noted that the September 10 and 17 dates would be 

rain dates if needed. Mike noted that the notice of hearing and 

application are included in the packet. Discussion followed. 

 

124-15 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the special permit to exceed 

permissible sound levels by no more than 50% for the Thursdays on the 

Platz events on April 23, 2015 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and July 9, 

July 23, August 6, August 20, September 3, September 10 and September 

17, 2014 from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. on the Ratingen Platz (corner of 

Market and Main Streets). Alderman Erickson seconded the motion. Motion 

carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

D. Special daily malt beverage and wine license for the Vermillion Area 

Chamber of Commerce and Development Company on Ratingen Platz and half 



6 

 

block of Market Street south of Main Street on July 9, July 23, August 

6, August 20, September 3, September 10 and September 17 from 5:30 p.m. 

to 8:00 p.m. for Thursdays on the Platz and on April 23 from 4:00 p.m. 

to 7:00 p.m. for Earth Day Activities 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that an application for a 

special daily malt beverage and wine license was received from the 

Vermillion Area Chamber and Development Company for the Thursdays on 

the Platz events on or about April 23, 2015 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 

p.m., July 9, July 23, August 6, August 20, September 3, September 10 

and September 17 from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. at Ratingen Platz and 

adjoining portion of Market Street. Mike stated that the notice of 

hearing and the report of the Police Chief are included in the packet. 

The VCDC has provided the City with a certificate of insurance and the 

release and indemnification for the events. Mike noted that the events 

will be similar to previous years and the September 10 and 17 would be 

rain dates if needed. The location is on the Ratingen Platz and the 

abutting portion of Market Street and, if approved, should include the 

use of the Ratingen Platz. The special permit to exceed permissible 

sound levels and street closing are later on the agenda. 

 

125-15 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved approval of the special daily malt beverage 

and wine license for the Vermillion Area Chamber of Commerce and 

Development Company on or about April 23, 2015 from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 

p.m., July 9, July 23, August 6, August 20, September 3, September 10 

and September 17 from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. on Ratingen Platz and 

adjoining portion of Market Street including the use of the Ratingen 

Platz for the events. Alderman Price seconded the motion. Motion 

carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

E. Retail on-off sale malt beverage license with video lottery for 

Bunyan’s LLC for Bunyan’s at 1201 West Main Suite 106 for July 1, 2015 

to June 30, 2016 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that an application was 

received for a retail on-off sale malt beverage license with video 

lottery for Bunyan’s LLC for 1201 W Main Street Suite 106 for the 

licensing period of July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016. Mike noted that 

Bunyan’s LLC currently has an on-sale liquor license and an on-off sale 

malt beverage license with the new application allowing for up to 10 

video lottery machines. Mike noted that since the last renewal Bunyan’s 

has failed two and passed one compliance check. Mike stated that a 

management plan has been included in the packet along with the Police 

Chief’s report and notice of hearing. Mike recommended approval of the 

license unless additional information is provided at the hearing.  

Discussion followed. 



7 

 

 

126-14 

Alderman Erickson moved approval of the retail on-off sale malt 

beverage license with video lottery for Bunyan’s LLC at 1201 West Main 

Street suite 106 for the licensing period of July 1, 2015 to June 30, 

2016. Alderman Ward seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor 

Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

F. First Reading of Ordinance 1328 amending Section 155.059 Community 

Oriented Healthcare Planned Development District, subsection (D) Lot 

and Yard regulations, adding a section for hospitals/clinics 

 

Jose Dominguez, City Engineer, reported that several weeks ago the City 

received a request from Banner Associates, on behalf of one of the 

property owners, to amend the recently adopted Community Oriented 

Healthcare Planned Development District(PDD). Jose reported that this 

PDD is bordered on the north by E. Main Street, on the east by Walker 

Street and Plum Street (south of Jane Street), on the south by Maple 

and Jane Street, and on the west by the alley that runs between E. Main 

Street and Maple Street. Jose stated that the request is due to the 

fact that the current PDD has a maximum height requirement of 35-feet, 

and one of the owners would like to build a structure close to 58-feet 

tall. Jose stated that height restrictions are included in the zoning 

ordinance for a couple of reasons: safety and neighborhood 

characteristics. Jose noted that hospital and clinics, as a general 

rule, tend to grow vertically and thus might require that the height 

maximum be more than the typical structure. Jose stated that the 

existing Dakota Hospital building is roughly 55-feet tall within a 

neighborhood made up of single story buildings. Jose reported on the 

height of other structures within the city. Jose reported that the 

Planning Commission considered the amendment on April 13
th
 and 

forwarded a recommendation to approve the amendment to the Planned 

Development District. Discussion followed. 

 

127-15 

Mayor Powell read the title to the above mentioned Ordinance and 

Alderman Holland moved adoption of the following Resolution: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of this meeting shall show that the 

title to proposed Ordinance No. 1328 entitled An Ordinance Amending 

Section § 155.059, Community Oriented Healthcare Planned Development 

District, Subsection (D) Lot And Yard Regulations, Adding a Section 

Regarding the Allowable Height For Hospitals/Clinics of the City of 

Vermillion, South Dakota has been read and the Ordinance has been 

considered for the first time in its present form and content at this 

meeting being a regularly called meeting of the Governing Body of the 



8 

 

City on this 20
th
 day of April, 2015 at the Council Chambers in City 

Hall in the manner prescribed by SDCL 9-19-7 as amended. 

The motion was seconded by Alderman Erickson. After discussion, the 

question of adoption of the Resolution was put to a vote of the 

Governing Body and 9 members voted in favor of and 0 members voted in 

opposition to the motion. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted.  

 

G. Request from Hillside Community Church for a 3 foot side yard 

variance from the zoning ordinance to construct a building addition at 

1800 Constance Drive 

 

Andy Colvin, Assistant to the City Manager, reported that Stephen 

Walters, Pastor at Hillside Community Church, approached staff about 

the possibility of constructing an addition to the south side of the 

church. Andy stated that it became apparent that the existing side yard 

would not be adequate to allow for the construction of the proposed 

addition. Andy reported that Section 155.100 gives the City Council, 

acting as the Board of Adjustment, the power to hear and decide 

variances to vary the strict application of the height, area, setback, 

yard, parking or density requirements as will not be contrary to the 

public interest. Andy stated that for purposes of these regulations, 

public interest shall include the interests of the public-at-large 

within the city, not just neighboring property owners. Andy noted that 

at all times, the burden shall be on the applicant to prove the need 

for a variance. Andy stated that, in looking at the variance request, 

staff feels that the applicant meets the requirements set forth in 

ordinance. Andy noted that when the existing building was originally 

built it is possible that the intent was to complete the octagonal 

shape of the building should future growth of the congregation take 

place. Andy stated that the reason for the addition is to accommodate a 

growing congregation; therefore, loss of profit and self-imposed 

hardships do not apply in this case. In addition, staff does not feel 

that the variance would adversely affect the neighborhood or adjacent 

property owners since the building is a considerable distance from 

neighboring structures, and the direction of the addition is towards a 

sizable public right-of-way and not a neighboring property owner. Andy 

stated that the Planning Commission studied this request on April 13
th
 

and recommended approval of the variance. Discussion followed. 

 

128-15 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the request from Hillside Community 

Church for a 3 foot side yard variance from the zoning ordinance to 

construct a building addition at 1800 Constance Drive. Alderman Ward 

seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the 

motion adopted. 

 

7. Old Business 



9 

 

 

A. Second Reading of Ordinance 1327 amending Chapter 118.16 (F) to 

expand hours of operation for the sale and consumption of alcoholic 

beverages in the furniture zone 

 

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that Café Brule has submitted a 

request to begin alcohol sale and consumption hours at 7 a.m. vs. the 

current code start time of noon. John noted that the request is 

included in the packet that stated they are interested in the ability 

to serve a mimosa to breakfast customers. John noted that the change 

would also be beneficial for early lunch customers. John reported that 

a change in City code would apply to all current and future furniture 

zones and not just the Cafe Brule furniture zone. John stated that Cafe 

Brule was issued the only furniture zone permit in 2014. John noted 

that the City Council still maintains the authority to approve or 

disapprove the sale and consumption of alcohol in a furniture zone. 

John stated that the Police Chief has reported no incidents with 

alcohol sales in the furniture zone area at Cafe Brule. John stated 

that first reading was approved at the April 6
th
 meeting that will 

amend section 118.16(F) to change the daily start time from noon to 

7:00 a.m.  

 

129-15 

Second reading of Ordinance No 1327, entitled An Ordinance Amending 

Title XI, Chapter 118, Section 1018.16(F) to expand hours of operation 

from the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages in the furniture 

zone of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota 

 

Mayor Powell read the title to the above named Ordinance, and Alderman 

Holland moved adoption of the following: 

 

BE IT RESOLVED that the minutes of this meeting shall show that the 

title to the proposed Ordinance No. 1327 entitled An Ordinance Amending 

Title XI, Chapter 118, Section 1018.16(F) to expand hours of operation 

from the sale and consumption of alcoholic beverages in the furniture 

zone of the City of Vermillion, South Dakota was first read and the 

Ordinance considered substantially in its present form and content at a 

regularly called meeting of the Governing Body on the 6
th
 day of April, 

2015 and that the title was again read at this meeting, being a 

regularly called meeting of the Governing Body on this 20
th
 day of 

April, 2015 at the City Hall Council Chambers in the manner prescribed 

by SDCL 9-19-7 as amended. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED and ordained that said Ordinance be adopted to read as 

follows: 

 

 



10 

 

 

ORDINANCE NUMBER 1327 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CITY OF VERMILLION CODE OF ORDINANCES TITLE XI, 

CHAPTER 118, TO AMEND SECTION 118.16 (F) TO EXPAND HOURS OF OPERATION 

FOR THE SALE AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES IN THE FURNITURE 

ZONE. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA that 

Title XI, Chapter 118, Section 118.16 (F) be amended as follows: 

 

SECTION 1. That section 118.16, Additional Rules Governing Alcoholic 

Beverage in Furniture Zone, is hereby amended as follows: 

 

(F) The hours of operation for the sale and consumption of 

alcoholic beverages in the furniture zone lease areas shall be 7:00 

a.m. to 10:00 p.m. the City has the right to limit use of the 

furniture zone area for alcoholic beverage sales and consumption on 

specific days.  

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 20
th
 day of April 2015. 

 

        THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY  

        OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 

 

        BY:____________________________ 

           John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

BY____________________________ 

 Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

Adoption of the Ordinance was seconded by Alderman Erickson.  

Thereafter, the question of the adoption of the Ordinance was put to a 

roll call vote of the Governing Body, and the members voted as follows:  

Collier-Wise-Y, Erickson-Y, Holland-Y, Clarene Meins-Y, Holly Meins-Y, 

Price-Y, Ward-Y, Willson-Y, Mayor Powell–Y 

 

Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared that the Ordinance has 

been adopted and directed publication thereof as required by law.  

 

8. New Business 

 

A. Request to close Market Street for ½ block from W. Main Street south 

to the alley from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. on July 9, July 23, August 6, 

August 20, September 3, September 10 and September 17 from 5:30 p.m. to 



11 

 

8:00 p.m. for Thursdays on the Platz and on April 23 from 4:00 p.m. to 

7:00 p.m. for Earth Day Activities. 

John Prescott, City Manager, indicated that, with the earlier items on 

the agenda, the Thursdays on the Platz group are again planning to hold 

several events in downtown Vermillion on the Platz. This summer’s 

events are scheduled for April 23, July 9, July 23, August 6, August 

20, September 3, September 10 and September 17, 2015. The events will 

host local and regional musical entertainment. The group will utilize 

Ratingen Platz at the corner of W. Main and Market Streets for the 

events. Due to the number of anticipated attendees, a street closure 

request has again been submitted for Market Street from W. Main Street 

to the East/West alley between W. Main Street and Kidder Street. The 

street closure request is the same as past years. The closing on April 

23
th
 is from 4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. and for the rest of the dates from 

5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. John noted that the last two dates in September 

are for rain dates if earlier events have to be canceled. Nate Welch, 

VCDC Executive Director, stated that they would like the time changed 

on April 23
rd
 to start at 3:00 p.m. to allow more time to set up.  

 

130-15 

Alderman Erickson moved approval of the street closing request for 

Market Street from W. Main Street to the East/West alley between W. 

Main Street and Kidder Street on April 23
th
 from 3:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. 

and from 5:30 p.m. to 8:00 p.m. on July 9, July 23, August 6, August 

20, September 3, September 10 and September 17, 2015, for the 

“Thursdays on the Platz” events. Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the 

motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion 

adopted. 

 

B. Request to close High Street as it abuts the Fairgrounds immediately 

south of W. Cherry Street on May 1, 2015 from 5:00 pm to 10:30 pm for 

the Spring Fling Demolition Derby 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that a request was received 

from the Clay County Fair Association to close High Street through the 

Fairgrounds from 5:00 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. on Friday May 1, 2015 for a 

spring demo derby. Jessica Kennedy, representing the Fair Board, was 

present to answer questions.  

 

131-15 

Alderman Erickson moved approval of the closing of High Street through 

the Fairgrounds from 5:00 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. on Friday May 1, 2015 for 

a demo derby. Alderman Ward seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. 

Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

C. USD Development Reinvestment Payment Program agreement 

 



12 

 

John Prescott, City Manager, reported that in January 2015 USD 

representatives presented information at a noon meeting on the arena, 

science, health, research lab, track and soccer complex. At that time, 

it was noted that additional funding was needed to complete all aspects 

of the project. John noted that the City Council asked staff to review 

options on possible ways to contribute to the project. John reported 

that last year the City and GOED partnered to provide assistance to 

Polaris with a new $10.4 million conveyor system project. John reported 

the City participation was to reimburse up to $208,000 of sales/use tax 

paid to the City on the construction. John noted that these amounts 

were verified with the Department of Revenue. John reported that over 

the last couple of months City staff and USD officials have discussed 

how the City might assist with the project. John stated that one idea 

that arose was the rebate of local sales and use tax paid on eligible 

construction costs. John stated that the proposed local agreement is 

very similar to the previous local agreement with Polaris and how the 

Governor’s Office of Economic Development operates sales and use tax 

rebate awards on the state level. John stated that copies of the 

invoices on eligible items would be submitted to the VCDC. The VCDC 

with support from the City would verify that the local sales and use 

tax has been paid by the vendor and credited to the City of Vermillion. 

John stated that the City would refund the payment of the local sales 

and use tax paid on the eligible items to the VCDC who would distribute 

the funds to USD. John noted that the agreement provides that the City 

will have 45 days from the end of each quarter to complete 

reimbursement. All eligible purchases must be completed between January 

1, 2015 and September 30, 2017 for reimbursement to be provided. John 

stated that the City’s participation with the reinvestment program is 

based on the local sales and use tax paid to Vermillion on qualifying 

construction costs and is capped at $700,000. 

 

Sheila Gestring, VP of Finance for USD, reported that this $66 million 

project is the largest taken on by USD and its partners to date on the 

campus. Sheila noted that they are close to the fundraising goal that 

would allow all aspects of the project to be completed. Sheila reviewed 

the impact that USD projects have on state and local sales tax. Sheila 

noted that the City and USD have partnered on other projects such as 

the softball complex and Wellness Center. Shelia reported that the new 

facilities will add 20 new jobs and the science and research facility 

will add 150 students. Sheila stated that a financial impact study is 

currently in progress to report on the financial impact to the 

community of this project. Sheila stated that the agreement will 

provide for reimbursement of local sales/use tax paid on the project 

not to exceed $700,000.  

 

Dave Herbster, Athletic Director, reviewed diagrams of the facilities 

under construction.  



13 

 

 

James Abbott, President of USD, thanked the City Council for 

consideration of the reimbursement agreement. President Abbott stated 

that $5 to $7 million is still needed to be raised to complete all 

aspects of the project. President Abbott noted that bringing more 

visitors to the community benefits the entire community. He stated that 

this agreement demonstrates cooperation between the VCDC, City and USD 

to see that we have the best university and city.  

 

Discussion followed on the agreement with representatives of USD 

answering questions of the City Council on current partnerships between 

the City and USD and projections on future partnerships with the new 

facilities. It was noted that USD also partners with the public school 

system on use of facilities.  

 

132-15 

Alderman Ward moved approval of the Reinvestment Payment Program 

Agreement with the University of South Dakota and Vermillion Area 

Chamber of Commerce and Development Company as presented to provide for 

the reimbursement of the local sales/use tax paid on the construction 

and related equipment of the arena, science, health and research lab, 

track and soccer complex. Alderman Erickson seconded the motion.  

Discussion followed. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the 

motion adopted.  

 

D. Declaration of surplus items for City auction 

 

Mike Carlson, Finance Officer, reported that a list is included in the 

packet of surplus City vehicles, abandoned vehicles, unclaimed property 

from the Police Department and surplus City property. Mike noted that, 

before the City can dispose of property, the City Council will need to 

declare it surplus and authorize the sale at public auction. Hazen Bye 

has been contacted and can do the auction on May 8
th
 at 5:30 p.m. at 

the Municipal Service Center.  

 

133-15 

Alderman Willson moved to declare the following property surplus to be 

sold at public auction: 

 

Abandon Vehicles: 1983 Buick Regal; 2003 Chevrolet Venture; 1990 Ford 

F-150; 1995 Oldsmobile CRL; 2001 Chevrolet SLV; 1995 Buick Park Avenue; 

1997 Pontiac Grand Prix; 1986 Chrysler Fifth Avenue; Peace Sports Power 

50; Approximately 40 Abandon Bicycles; Abandon Unclaimed Property from 

Police Department: red pocket knife, child's plastic guitar, small 

hammer, black USB cable cord, leather wallet with brown bulls, bike 

combination lock, child's red scooter, TomTom, purple Barbie scooter, 

skateboard,  black Nike backpack with contents, calculator, music case, 



14 

 

ice scraper, Samsung S5 cell phone, Garmin GPS; Surplus City Property: 

11 short side rails for carbine forearm M16/AR15, 5 barrel rails for 

carbine forearm M16/AR15, 4 12/20 gauge shotgun stock & forearm upgrade 

kits, 3 plastic glock holsters, 3 leather glock holsters, ammo pouch, 2  

leather pistol holsters, 3x3 – 3 drawer filing cabinet, rain jacket, 4  

rain bibs, wood stock & forearm w/nylon sling shotgun, nylon shotgun 

sling, 14” chain saw, Xerox 2510 copier, delivery cart, paper cutter, 2 

wall clocks, letter-size filing cabinet, 2 media bins, 5 wooden signs, 

3 sets of wooden blinds, TV, 2 small bulletin boards, boom box, HP 855 

printer, 3 computers, monitor stand, monitor, 48” paperback rack, 

miscellaneous computer parts/cords, miscellaneous items, Snapper snow 

blower #8241, 15 - 55 gallon plastic barrels, basketball hoops, 

speakers, weight scale, pool table, bike, bumper pool table, foosball 

table, TV, ping pong table, push mower, homemade trailer 12’ no title, 

homemade concession trailer 12’ no title, push fertilizer spreader, 

credit card machine, credit card pad and printer, 2 Gateway computers, 

monitor, mini refrigerator, freezer, assorted printer paper & ribbons,  

2 Royal 480 nt cash registers, shelving, 7 metal shelving units, Asus 

G25 Laptop w/o hard drive, Gateway M675 Laptop w/o hard drive, Gateway 

SX2841 computer w/o hard drive, HP Pavilion computer w/o hard drive, HP 

1200 Printer, misc computer parts and cables, wooden book case, plastic 

cabinet, plastic tackle box. Alderman Erickson seconded the motion. 

Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

9. Bid Openings 

 

A. Cottage Avenue water reconstruction project 

 

Jason Anderson, Assistance City Engineer, reported that the replacement 

of the Cottage Avenue water main from West Duke to West Cherry Street 

was not included in the 2015 budget but, shortly after budget sessions 

last fall and another failure of this water main, City staff decided to 

prioritize this project. The information was presented to the City 

Council at the August 18, 2014 noon session with the consensus to move 

forward in the spring. Jason reported that bids were opened on April 

15
th
 to replace the 16” ductile iron pipe with PVC pipe. Jason stated 

that three bids were received and the low base bid was from Turner 

Plumbing of $129,964.51. Jason noted that staff considered Bid 

Alternates for the use of flowable fill (alternate 1) and sand 

(alternate 2) as trench backfill material in lieu of backfilling with 

the removed soils. Jason stated that the purpose of backfilling with 

these alternate materials is to better guarantee a roadway surface that 

does not experience settling over time. Jason stated that staff has 

determined that awarding a Bid Alternate item may not be the best use 

of Water Department funds and believes that we can test the level of 

compaction achieved with the removed and replaced trench soils for 

approximately $3,000 and achieve a similar finished result. Jason 



15 

 

recommended the low base bid of Turner Plumbing of $129,964.51 for the 

Cottage Avenue water main replacement  

 

Bids: First Rate Excavate base bid: $151,380.93, alternate 1: 

$29,824.96, alternate 2: $5,684.40; Slowey Construction base bid: 

$136,663.25, alternate 1: $33,892.00, alternate 2: $9,284.52; Turner 

Plumbing base bid: $129,964.51, alternate 1: $27,113.60, alternate 2: 

$9,852.96 

 

134-14 

Alderman Collier-Wise moved approval of the low base bid of Turner 

Plumbing for the Cottage Avenue water main replacement of $129,964.51.  

Alderman Erickson seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor 

Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

10. City Manager's Report 

 

A. John reported that Builder’s Choice has completed the baseball 

storage building at Prentis Park. 

 

B. John reported that the contractor is working on the repair of the 

east section of the Vermillion River hike/bike trail. 

 

C. John reported that the city received notice from Midcontinent 

Communications the week of April 6
th
 about an increase in basic cable of 

$4 to $5 per month. John stated that most equipment and premium 

services are staying at the same price point. He noted that residents 

should be receiving notice shortly. 

 

D. John reported that the Parks and Recreation Department will be 

hosting an Activities Fair at the Armory this Saturday, April 25
th
 from 

9:00 a.m. to Noon. John stated that it is not a registration but an 

opportunity to learn more about summer programs. 

 

E. John reported that the City Engineer has approved the following 

two plats: 

 

 Lot 5A, Block 6 Erickson Addition 

 Lot 4B, Block 6, Erickson Addition 

   

PAYROLL ADDITIONS AND CHANGES 

 

Engineering: Jason Anderson $24.31/hr, Todd Nordyke $18.91/hr, Travis 

VanBeek $20.52/hr; Ambulance: Alyssa Hunt $30.00/1
st
-$17.00/2

nd
; 

Recreation: Kristen Ball $8.50/hr, Nick Burke $20.00/game, Savanna 

Bremer $8.50/hr; Pool: Alexis Malimanek $8.50/hr; Mosq Control: Marcus 

Becks $10.50/hr; Golf Clubhouse: Tim Ellison $8.50/hr; Golf 



16 

 

Maintenance: Justin Ackerman $8.50/hr, Brittlyn Dillow $8.50/hr, Tyler 

Husby $9.50/hr; Light: Monty Monkvold $32.69/hr, Jospeh Sorensen 

$9.00/hr, Jim Zimmerman $18.34/hr 

 

11. Invoices Payable 

 

135-15 

Alderman Willson moved approval of the following invoices: 

 

BROADCASTER PRESS ADVERTISING   1,606.13  

BUREAU OF ADMINISTRATION TELEPHONE     288.05  

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES COPIER LEASE     196.27  

CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE   1,494.51  

CLAY CO REGISTER OF DEED FILING FEE-EASEMENT      30.00  

CLAY COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION CPR & AED CLASS     144.00  

CLAY RURAL WATER SYSTEM WATER USAGE      38.10  

CLAY-UNION ELECTRIC CORP ELECTRICITY   1,878.94  

DEPT. ENVIRONMENT NATL RES LANDFILL OPERATIONS FEE   2,740.29  

FIRST NATIONAL BANK CITY HALL BOND INTEREST  68,520.63  

GREGG PETERS MANAGER FEE/PROFITS  17,902.24  

LOREN FISCHER DISPOSAL HAUL CARDBOARD     210.00  

MIDAMERICAN GAS USAGE   3,587.06  

MIDCONTINENT COMMUNICATION INTERNET/CABLE SERVICE     118.68  

QUILL SUPPLIES   1,238.63  

REPUBLIC NATIONAL DIST. MERCHANDISE   8,730.48  

SD ELECTRICAL COMMISSION CONTRACTORS LICENSE     150.00  

STERN OIL CO. FUEL  13,465.30  

THE EQUALIZER ADVERTISING     151.00  

UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING     118.45  

US POSTMASTER POSTAGE FOR UTILITY BILLS   1,050.00  

WELLMARK BCBS REFUND AMBULANCE PAYMENT      80.65  

WOW! BUSINESS DIAL UP SERVICE      49.95  

 

Alderman Collier-Wise seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor 

Powell declared the motion adopted. 

 

12. Consensus Agenda - None 

 

13. Adjourn 

 

136-15 

Alderman Ward moved to adjourn the Council Meeting at 8:03 p.m.  

Alderman Price seconded the motion. Motion carried 9 to 0. Mayor Powell 

declared the motion adopted. 

 



17 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 20
th
 day of April, 2015. 

 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 

OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA    

BY____________________________ 

                                            John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor     

ATTEST: 

BY___________________________________ 

  Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 

 

Published once at the approximate cost of ___________. 

 



    

 

7. Old Business; item a 

      
Council Agenda Memo 

 
 
From: Jose Dominguez, City Engineer 
 

Meeting: May 4, 2015 
 

Subject: Second Reading of Ordinance 1328– Amending Section 155.059 
Community Oriented Healthcare Planned Development District, subsection 
(D) Lot and yard Regulations, adding a section for hospitals/clinics 

 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: Several weeks ago the City received a request from Banner Associates, on 
behalf of one of the property owners, to amend the recently adopted Community Oriented 
Healthcare PDD. This PDD is bordered on the north by E. Main Street, on the east by 
Walker Street and Plum Street (south of Jane Street), on the south by Maple and Jane Sts, 
and on the west by the alley that runs from E. Main Street and Maple Street between S. 
Plum Street and Pine Street. This PDD was adopted by the City Council on September 
15, 2014. The request to amend the PDD is due to the fact that the current PDD has a 
maximum height requirement of 35-feet, and one of the owners would like to build a 
structure close to 58-feet tall. 
 
Discussion: As mentioned above, the current PDD ordinance has a section that specifies 
the maximum height for any structure within the PDD area.  This section dictates that the 
height on any structure may not surpass 35-feet. Typically, height restrictions are 
included in the zoning ordinance for a couple of reasons: safety and neighborhood 
characteristics. For example, the Fire Department might not want a building to exceed a 
certain height due to difficulties they may encounter while responding to an incident.  
Similarly, having a significantly tall structure within a neighborhood composed of one-
story structures might look out of place. Hospital and clinics, as a general rule, tend to 
grow vertically and thus might require that the height maximum be more than the typical 
structure. An example of this would be the existing Dakota Hospital building; this 
structure is roughly 55-feet tall within a neighborhood made up of single story buildings. 
 
For reference, below is a list of notable buildings in Vermillion with the heights (the 
heights are based off Pictometry, which could be about 5-feet off the actual height): 

· Dakota Dome = 120-feet from the parking lot 
· Old Main = 102-feet 



7. Old Business; item a 

 

· United Church of Church = 76-feet 
· Coyote Village = 60-feet 
· Dakota Hospital = 55-feet 
· Prentis Park Water Tower = 135-feet 
· McDonald’s sign = 65-feet 

 
The Planning Commission considered the amendment on April 13th and forwarded a 
recommendation to approve the amendment. The City Council approved the first reading 
of Ordinance 1328 on April 20, 2015. 
 
Financial Consideration: The costs would be the publication of the notice of hearing and 
ordinance. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends approval of the second 
reading of Ordinance 1328.  As this is the second reading of the ordinance, a roll call vote 
is required. 



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1328 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION § 155.059, COMMUNITY ORIENTED 
HEALTHCARE PLANNED DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, SUBSECTION (D) LOT AND YARD 
REGULATIONS, OF THE 2008 REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, 
SOUTH DAKOTA, ADDING A SECTION REGARDING THE ALLOWABLE HEIGHT FOR 
HOSPITALS/CLINICS.   
 
BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH 
DAKOTA that section § 155.059 Community Oriented Healthcare Planned Development District, 
subsection (D) Lot and Yard Regulations be amended to read as follows:  
 

(D) Lot and yard regulations.  All measurements shall be taken from the lot line to the 
building line (see definitions). 
 

 Lot Area Frontage Building 
Line 

Front 
Yard 

Side 
Yard 

Rear  
Yard 

Maximum 
Height 

Hospital/clinic 6000 square 
feet 50 feet 50 feet 25 feet 8 feet 25 feet 60feet 

All other uses 6000 square 
feet 50 feet 50 feet 25 feet 8 feet 25 feet 35 feet 

Off-premise 
parking lots § 155.072 NA NA 10 feet 2 feet 10 feet NA 

Exceptions: 

     #1     Where a side yard or rear yard is required half of the required yard must be maintained 
as a landscaped area. 

     #2    There shall be a required front yard on each street side of a double frontage lot. There 
shall be a required front yard on each street side of lots. 

       #3      Parking lot setbacks will only be required when abutting or across from a residential 
zone. 

     #4     See adjustments to yard regulations (§ 155.082) for other specific exceptions. 

 
 
 
 



 

 

 
Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 4th day of May, 2015 
 
 
 THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
 OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
 ___________________________________ 
 John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
___________________________________ 
Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 
 
 
First Reading:  April 20, 2015 
Second Reading: May 4, 2015 
Publication:  May 15, 2015 
Effective Date:  June 6, 2015 



    

 

8. New Business; item a 

  
Council Agenda Memo 

 
 
From: Farrel Christensen 
 

Meeting: May 4, 2015 
 

Subject: Ordinance No. 1329 Declaring Snow and Ice and all related subsections a 
specific nuisance 

 

Presenter: Farrel Christensen 
 
Background: In April, 2006 the City Council passed an ordinance that set new guidelines 
for grass and weed violations including a new resolution for fees. The resolution included 
a new approach that utilized a progressive rate. The fee for the first offense was $10.00 
with the fees increasing an additional twenty dollars for each subsequent offense. Since 
implementing the new progressive fees tagging for grass and weeds tagging is greatly 
diminished. 
 
Code Compliance Officers spend a great deal of time, energy and resources working with 
some property owners to get sidewalks clear of snow and ice, and abate nuisances such as 
junk and debris. The current system contains an administrative fee of $10.00 for each 
violation but no system to discourage continued violations. Many property owners or 
occupants wait for the City to tag them for a violation before clearing sidewalks or 
removing junk and debris. This promotes a system of continued noncompliance. The City 
Council at the Noon meeting on April 20, 2015 discussed utilizing a progressive fee 
system for snow and ice violations and junk and debris nuisances as is currently done 
with grass and weeds. 
 
Discussion: To make this change, two steps are needed. One step has to do with the 
section of code where sidewalk snow is located. The second step has to do with adopting 
the actual resolution implementing the progressive fee system. 
 
Sidewalk snow is currently located in the City's Streets and Sidewalks section of the 
Code. To utilize a progressive fee system, appropriate language needs to be adopted 
which declares sidewalk snow to be a specific nuisance. To do this an ordinance has been 
developed which leaves the Streets and Sidewalks section unchanged but includes the 
violation by reference as a specific nuisance. 
 



 
 8. New Business; item a 

 

 

If this ordinance change is approved by City Council, the resolution (or second step) with 
a progressive fee schedule for these violations will be part of the same agenda as second 
reading of the ordinance. The resolution would include language that is designed to make 
the fees the responsibility of the property owner. This is how the current resolution for 
grass and weed violations is enforced and the only way to assess unpaid fees to the 
property owner if not paid. The resolution will also reset the progression each calendar 
year. 
 
Financial Consideration: The goal of the increased fee is to encourage property owners 
to take care of their property without being tagged. The increasing fee schedule may 
result in minor additional revenue. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends approval of the first 
reading of proposed Ordinance 1329. 



 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 1329 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 90, HEALTH AND SAFETY; NUSIANCES OF THE 
REVISED ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA, SECTION 
90.16 SPECIFIC NUISANCES, ADDING SUBSECTION 90.16(B)(5) TO THE 2008 REVISED 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA, DECLARING 
SECTION 96.12(A) SNOW AND ICE AND ALL ITS SUBSECTIONS A SPECIFIC NUISANCE. 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA that Section 90.16, 
Specific Nuisances, is hereby amended as follows:   

  (5) The presence of prohibited snow and ice conditions described and specified in Chapter 96, Section 
96.12(A) beyond 24 hours after any fall of snow or freezing rain is hereby declared to be dangerous to the health, 
repose, and comfort of the city and hereby declared to be a nuisance. 

 

Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 18th day of May, 2015.  

 

 THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE 
 CITY OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA  
 
 By: __________________________________ 
  John (Jack) E. Powell, Mayor 
ATTEST:                                                 
 
By: ________________________________ 
      Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer    
 

 

First Reading:  May 4, 2015 
Second Reading:  May 18, 2015 
Publish:  May 29, 2015 
Effective: June 18, 2015 

 



    

 

8. New Business; item b 

      
Council Agenda Memo 

 
 
From: Jose Dominguez, City Engineer 
 

Meeting: May 4, 2015 
 

Subject: Resolution to designate disabled parking stalls along a portion of South 
Plum Street between East Main Street and Jane Street 

 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: Several weeks ago the City was contacted by Banner Associates, on behalf 
of Sanford Hospital, to see if the City would be willing to designate some of the public 
parking along South Plum Street between East Main Street and Jane Street as disabled 
parking. This request is due to the fact that the existing disabled parking provided by the 
hospital will be removed to allow for a more usable drop off area. 
 
Discussion: For years parking has been made available along both sides of South Plum 
Street for the hospital and other uses along South Plum Street. Additionally, the hospital 
has parking lots available for patients and visitors on the west side of South Plum Street.  
Part of the new construction occurring at the hospital will be the construction of a new 
drop off area accessed off of South Plum Street.  This drop off area will allow patients to 
be dropped at the main entrance.  To allow for better access the grading at the drop off 
area will be flush (no elevation difference between the pavement and the sidewalk).  The 
hospital originally intended to provide the disabled parking off the drop off loop, 
however, the grading did not allow this to happen. Due to the grading difficulties 
encountered the next feasible option was to move the disabled parking to the street and 
provide an ADA route from the street to the hospital entrance. 
 
The hospital is requesting to designate six parking stalls to four disable parking stalls and 
two aisles.  Additionally, the hospital will also be removing five parking stalls off South 
Plum Street for the construction of the drop off area. 
 
Financial Consideration: At this point the City will not be incurring any costs associated 
with the designation of the parking stalls.  However, the City will be responsible for the 
maintenance of the signs and posts. 
 



 
  8. New Business; item b 

  

 

Conclusion/Recommendations: Staff recommends the adoption of the resolution 
designating disabled parking along parts of South Plum Street in front of the Sanford 
Hospital. 



 

 

RESOLUTION TO DESIGNATE DISABLED PARKING SPACES ALONG A PORTION 
OF SOUTH PLUM STREET BETWEEN EAST MAIN STREET AND JANE STREET 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to City of Vermillion Code of Ordinances, section 70.071, the City 
Council may establish, and cause to be designated and marked, streets, and parts thereof, where 
vehicles may be parked for limited periods of time only or similarly may establish no-parking 
areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City is responsible for the safety, security, and general welfare of drivers along 
city streets; and 
 
WHEREAS, there is a need for some of the parking along South Plum Street, between East 
Main Street and Jane Street, to be designated to serve persons with disabilities. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Governing Body of the City of Vermillion, 
South Dakota that four (4) parking spots be designated as Disabled Parking Space and that two 
(2) parking spots be designated as aisles to facilitate the use of the disabled parking spots South 
Plum Street, between East Main Street and Jane Street. 
 
Dated at Vermillion, South Dakota this 4th day of May, 2015. 
 

THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY 
      OF VERMILLION, SOUTH DAKOTA 
 
 
      _________________________________ 
      By: John E. (Jack) Powell, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Michael D. Carlson, Finance Officer 
 
 



    

 

8. New Business; item c 

   
Council Agenda Memo 

 
 
From: Jose Dominguez, City Engineer 
 

Meeting: May 4, 2015 
 

Subject: Airport consultant selection for 2015 through 2019 
 

Presenter: Jose Dominguez 
 
Background: Every five years the City has to select an airport consultant to complete all 
of the design and studies at the airport.  This selection is required by the FAA in order to 
select a consultant that is knowledgeable in the matter, provides high quality results, and 
provides continuity for the projects. 
 
Discussion: The City has been following this process since 2005.  At that point the City 
chose Helms and Associates as the airport consultant.  The City has gone through this 
process of selecting an airport consultant in 2005, 2010 and 2015.  The City is required to 
send a letter requesting proposals to at least three consultants that have already been 
prequalified with the DOT for engineering work at airports. In addition to this, the City 
also advertises in the local paper twice before the proposals are due. Only two consultants 
submitted a proposal in response to the request for proposal. 
 
Once the proposals are turned in a committee composed of City staff goes over the 
proposals and selects a consultant.  The selection is based on a set of criteria.  Each 
committee member awards points to each consultant based on how the questions on the 
criteria are answered. 
 
The City has been utilizing Helms and Associates as the airport consultant for the last ten 
years. They are highly respected throughout the State for their work in the airport 
engineering area. 
 
Financial Consideration: At this point there are no costs associated with this item.  Any 
agreement for consultant fees will be presented once the projects are ready to start. 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends selecting Helms and 
Associates as the airport consultant for 2015 through 2019. 



 
   8. New Business; item d 

 

      
 Council Agenda Memo 

 
From:  John Prescott, City Manager 
 

Meeting: May 4, 2015 
 

Subject: Shriner Street Closing – May 30, 2015 
 

Presenter: John Prescott 
 
Background: The Vermillion Police Department is hosting a Bike Rodeo on Saturday, 
May 30. The group is requesting the temporary closure of Shriner Street. 
 
Discussion: The Vermillion Police Department is requesting that Shriner Street be closed 
from Cottage Avenue to the Wal-Mart parking lot, from 9:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. on 
Saturday, May 30, 2015 to reduce incoming traffic and increase safety for the participants 
in the Bike Rodeo event. The street closure request application indicates that neighboring 
businesses have been notified. 
 
Financial Consideration: None 
 
Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council approve 
the closure of Shriner Street from Cottage Avenue to the Wal-Mart parking lot from 9:00 
a.m. until 2:00 p.m. on Saturday, May 30, 2015. 





CITY OF VERMILLION

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE-MAY 4, 2015

1 A & A REFRIGERATION REPAIRS 1,811.28

2 A-OX WELDING SUPPLY CO BULK CO2 477.00

3 AHEAD, INC MERCHANDISE 1,592.30

4 ALLIED INSURANCE NOTARY RENEWAL 100.00

5 APPEARA SUPPLIES 53.35

6 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES UNIFORM CLEANING 311.92

7 ARGUS LEADER MEDIA #1085 SUBSCRIPTION 398.23

8 ATCO INTERNATIONAL SUPPLIES 124.00

9 AVERA QUEEN OF PEACE HEALTH TESTING 279.60

10 BAGIT, LLC SUPPLIES 271.20

11 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS BOOKS 701.87

12 BANNER ASSOCIATES, INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 253.65

13 BENJAMIN NELSEN MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 130.00

14 BEST WESTERN RAMKOTA INN LODGING 347.96

15 BIERSCHBACH EQPT & SUPPLY SUPPLIES 670.04

16 BILLION AUTO PARTS 98.25

17 BLACK CLOVER ENTERPRISES MERCHANDISE 217.60

18 BLACKBURN MANUFACTURING CO. SUPPLIES 349.24

19 BLACKSTONE AUDIO INC BOOKS 147.99

20 BLICK ART MATERIALS SUPPLIES 353.09

21 BORDER STATES ELEC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 167.50

22 BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC SUPPLIES 1,600.71

23 BRIAN NELSON SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 100.00

24 BROADCASTER PRESS ADVERTISING 454.50

25 BROWN TRAFFIC PRODUCTS SUPPLIES 158.25

26 BUILDERS CHOICE MAINTENANCE BUILDING 25,000.00

27 BURNS & MCDONNELL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 11,237.76

28 BUSHNELL OUTDOOR PRODUCTS MERCHANDISE 1,103.50

29 BUTLER MACHINERY CO. PARTS 2,928.12

30 CALLAWAY GOLF MERCHANDISE 199.69

31 CAMPBELL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 1,335.28

32 CANNON TECHNOLOGIES, INC METERS/PARTS/MAINTENANCE 26,642.40

33 CASK & CORK MERCHANDISE 1,148.27

34 CENTURY BUSINESS LEASING LEASE/COPIES 198.47

35 CENTURYLINK TELEPHONE 743.37

36 CHEMCO, INC SUPPLIES 63.59

37 CHESTERMAN CO SUPPLIES 513.50

38 CITY OF VERMILLION COPIES/POSTAGE 1,248.64

39 CITY OF VERMILLION UTILITY BILLS 35,313.79

40 CLASS C SOLUTIONS GROUP SUPPLIES 253.16

41 CLAY COUNTY EMS ASSOCIATION CPR CARDS 40.00

42 COFFEE KING, INC SUPPLIES 62.75

43 COLONIAL LIFE ACC INS. INSURANCE 3,215.16

44 CONCRETE MATERIALS SUPPLIES 862.40

45 CONTINENTAL RESEARCH CORP SUPPLIES 962.95

46 CUTTER & BUCK MERCHANDISE 640.10



47 D-P TOOLS SUPPLIES 166.01

48 DAKOTA BEVERAGE MERCHANDISE 14,121.67

49 DAKOTA PC WAREHOUSE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 219.97

50 DALE HUSBY SAFETY GLASSES REIMBURSEMENT 150.00

51 DELTA DENTAL PLAN INSURANCE 6,383.22

52 DEMCO SUPPLIES 59.22

53 DENNIS MARTENS MAINTENANCE 833.34

54 DEPT OF REVENUE TESTING 157.00

55 DGR ENGINEERING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,304.08

56 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 240.28

57 DUST TEX MATS 80.00

58 EARTHGRAINS BAKING CO'S INC SUPPLIES 109.44

59 EBERLE DESIGN INC SUPPLIES 178.00

60 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 7,770.08

61 EDC EDUCATIONAL SERVICES BOOKS 784.59

62 ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING BATTERIES 243.00

63 ELIZABETH PHILLIPS REFUND ARMORY RENTAL FEE 25.00

64 EMBROIDERY & SCREEN WORKS FIRE-EMS PATCHES 681.90

65 EMERGENCY SERVICES MARKETING SUBSCRIPTION 800.00

66 FARMER BROTHERS CO. SUPPLIES 119.66

67 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 70.48

68 FILTERTEC FILTERS 256.38

69 FIREGUARD INC REPAIRS 55.61

70 GALE BOOKS 218.29

71 GEMPLERS INC ENTRY MATS 57.40

72 GRAHAM TIRE CO. TIRES 889.58

73 GRAINGER SUPPLIES 1,074.40

74 GREGG PETERS ADVERTISING/FREIGHT 1,445.60

75 GREGG PETERS RENT 937.50

76 HACH CO CHEMICALS 3,285.36

77 HARLAND TECHNOLOGY SERVICE PRINTER RIBBONS 113.39

78 HARTINGTON TREE LLC TREE REMOVAL 400.00

79 HAUFF MID-AMERICA SPORTS UNIFORM SHIRTS/SUPPLIES 1,745.45

80 HAWKINS INC CHEMICALS 898.37

81 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS SUPPLIES 18,020.74

82 HEIMAN, INC. INSPECTION 174.50

83 HELMS & ASSOCIATES PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,849.16

84 HERREN-SCHEMPP BUILDING SUPPLIES 419.50

85 HILLYARD FLOOR CARE SUPPLY SUPPLIES 688.50

86 HORNUNGS PRO GOLF MERCHANDISE 382.84

87 HY VEE FOOD STORE SUPPLIES 139.87

88 INDEPENDENCE WASTE WASTE HAULING 1,156.50

89 INGRAM BOOKS 2,764.11

90 INTERSTATE ALL BATTERY CENTER BATTERIES 383.40

91 ISTATE TRUCK CENTER PARTS 35.14

92 JACKS UNIFORM & EQPT UNIFORM 174.75

93 JACY NELSEN MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 130.00

94 JAY'S PLUMBING REPAIRS 141.23

95 JOHN A CONKLING DIST. MERCHANDISE 4,922.82



96 JOHN C. PRESCOTT MEALS REIMBURSEMENT 18.00

97 JOHNSON BROTHERS FAMOUS BRANDS MERCHANDISE 21,307.78

98 JOHNSON CONTROLS SERVICE AGREEMENT/REPAIRS 2,207.57

99 JOHNSON FEED, INC REPAIRS 1,240.78

100 JONES FOOD CENTER SUPPLIES 780.39

101 KARSTEN MFG CORP MERCHANDISE 2,120.42

102 KEY CONTRACTING, INC MANHOLE LINING/MOBILIZATION 38,062.00

103 LEGGETTE, BRASHEARS & GRAHAM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 7,383.16

104 LESSMAN ELEC. SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES 190.00

105 LICENSED BEVERAGE DEALERS DUES 112.50

106 LINCOLN REPUBLIC INSURANCE INSURANCE 489.78

107 LOCATORS AND SUPPLIES, INC SUPPLIES 970.14

108 MAGNUM DEVELOPMENT STORM SEWER AGREEMENT 2,281.00

109 MAINLAND ENGRAVING LLC MEDALS/RIBBONS 81.25

110 MARK CLARK SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 100.00

111 MART AUTO BODY TOWING 525.00

112 MARTY GILBERTSON WATER HEATER REBATE 315.00

113 MATHESON TRI-GAS, INC MEDICAL OXYGEN 372.82

114 MATTHEW BENDER & CO, INC BOOKS 41.04

115 MAXIMUM PROMOTIONS FLAGS 600.00

116 MAXX SUNGLASSES MERCHANDISE 252.86

117 MC2, INC PARTS 10,517.54

118 MCCULLOCH LAW OFFICE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,224.00

119 MEAD LUMBER SUPPLIES 195.37

120 MEDICAL WASTE TRANSPORT, INC HAUL MEDICAL WASTE 231.71

121 MERRICK INDUSTRIES PARTS 1,597.38

122 MIDWEST ALARM CO ALARM MONITORING 132.00

123 MIDWEST BUILDING MAINTENANCE MAT SVC 163.80

124 MIDWEST READY MIX & EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES 1,767.53

125 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION PARTS 3,002.06

126 MINN MUNICIPAL UTILITY ASSOCIATION SAFETY MGMT 5,925.00

127 MISSOURI RIVER ENERGY SERVICE REGISTRATION FEES 100.00

128 MISSOURI VALLEY MAINTENANCE REPAIRS 1,321.30

129 MOORE WELDING & MFG MATERIALS 151.10

130 NCL OF WISCONSIN, INC SUPPLIES 590.51

131 NETSYS+ PROFESSIONAL SERVICES/SERVER 2,920.00

132 NEW YORK LIFE INSURANCE 84.02

133 NIKE INC MERCHANDISE 1,530.44

134 NORMAN JENSEN REFUND AMBULANCE OVERPAYMENT 99.00

135 NORTHERN TRUCK EQPT CORP TOOLBOX 592.58

136 OFFICE SYSTEMS CO COPIES/MAINTENANCE 477.44

137 OKOBOJI WINES-SD MERCHANDISE 1,050.00

138 OMPRAKASH THANGAVELU WATER HEATER REBATE 150.00

139 OVERHEAD DOOR OF SIOUX CITY REPAIRS 314.25

140 PARACLETE PRESS, INC BOOKS 70.13

141 PAULS PLUMBING REPAIRS 357.41

142 PCC, INC AMBULANCE COMMISSION 2,254.30

143 PENGUIN RANDOM HOUSE LLC BOOKS 243.75

144 PENWORTHY COMPANY BOOKS 422.22



145 PEOPLEFACTS, LLC SERVICES 13.40

146 PETE JAHN SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 100.00

147 PETE LIEN & SONS, INC CHEMICALS 7,655.70

148 PRESSING MATTERS SUPPLIES 348.00

149 PRESTO-X-COMPANY INSPECTION/TREATMENT 49.86

150 PRINT SOURCE ADVERTISING/SUPPLIES 1,050.00

151 PRO AUTO INC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 875.00

152 PUMP N PAK FUEL 59.67

153 QUALITY MOTORS REPAIRS 77.25

154 QUEEN CITY WHOLESALE MERCHANDISE 227.31

155 QUILL SUPPLIES 1,363.98

156 RACOM CORPORATION MAINTENANCE 447.85

157 RANDY CRUM SAFETY BOOTS REIMBURSEMENT 97.74

158 RANDY VOSS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 299.98

159 RECORDED BOOKS, INC BOOKS 326.00

160 RECREATION SUPPLY CO. SUPPLIES 862.78

161 REINHART FOODSERVICE, LLC SUPPLIES 466.49

162 RELIABLE TOWING & ROADSIDE TOWING 514.25

163 REPUBLIC NATIONAL DIST. MERCHANDISE 10,849.80

164 RICHARD DRAPER REIMB SUPPLIES/TRAVEL 306.23

165 ROCKMOUNT RESEARCH & ALLOY SUPPLIES 483.32

166 ROSEWOOD GREENHOUSE PLANTS 43.09

167 RUSTY JENSEN REIMB SUPPLIES 211.92

168 SANFORD CLINIC VERMILLION SUPPLIES 781.53

169 SANFORD HEALTH PLAN PARTICIPATION FEES 57.00

170 SANITATION PRODUCTS PARTS 471.73

171 SCHAEFFER MFG. CO SUPPLIES 638.40

172 SCHWEITZER ENGINEERING LAB SUPPLIES 912.80

173 SD FEDERAL PROPERTY AGENCY TORQUE WRENCH 15.00

174 SD LOTTERY LICENSE RENEWAL 100.00

175 SD PUBLIC ASSURANCE ALLIANCE INSURANCE 58,972.44

176 SD ONE CALL LOCATES 181.65

177 SD RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTRIBUTIONS 51,818.90

178 SECURITY SHREDDING SERVICE SHREDDING 35.00

179 SERVALL TOWEL & LINEN SHOP TOWELS 88.20

180 SERVICES UNLIMITED INC REPAIRS 1,549.60

181 SIOUXLAND HUMANE SOCIETY FEES 37.00

182 STACY ZEIGLER WATER HEATER REBATE 165.00

183 STANDARD READY MIX CONCRETE SUPPLIES 92.64

184 STATE HYGIENIC LABORATORY TESTING 811.00

185 STEWART OIL-TIRE CO REPAIRS/TIRES 1,068.20

186 STURDEVANTS AUTO PARTS PARTS 1,241.26



187 TASER INTERNATIONAL SUPPLIES 28.21

188 TAYLOR MADE MERCHANDISE 3,302.30

189 TEAM GOLF MERCHANDISE 1,270.61

190 TEREX UTILITIES, INC PARTS 107.84

191 THE EQUALIZER ADVERTISING 150.00

192 TITAN MACHINE-PRODUCTIVITY PARTS 1,434.00

193 TITLEIST DRAWER CS MERCHANDISE 996.87

194 TMB ENTERPRISES LLC MERCHANDISE 83.97

195 TOTAL FLOORING SUPPLIES 15.96

196 TRI COUNTY PROPANE INC PROPANE 850.00

197 TRI TECH SALES PARTS 730.42

198 TRUE FABRICATIONS SUPPLIES 214.56

199 TRUE VALUE SUPPLIES 784.60

200 TURFWERKS PARTS 69.90

201 TURNER PLUMBING REPAIRS 2,378.52

202 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE 4,290.56

203 UNITED WAY CONTRIBUTIONS 549.50

204 UNIVAR USA INC CHEMICALS 9,393.90

205 UNIVERSITY OF LOUISVILLE TRAINING REGISTRATION 1,195.00

206 USA BLUEBOOK SUPPLIES 440.91

207 USD MARKETING & U RELATION SUPPLIES 114.45

208 VALIANT VINEYARDS MERCHANDISE 264.00

209 VAN DIEST SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES 1,295.00

210 VANTAGE APPAREL MERCHANDISE 1,270.39

211 VERIZON WIRELESS WIRELESS COMMUNICATION 1,878.37

212 VERMILLION ACE HARDWARE SUPPLIES 2,007.01

213 VERMILLION AREA COMMUNITY ROUND UP PROGRAM 253.65

214 VERMILLION CHAMBER OF COMM PROMOTION BID #1 10,115.00

215 VERMILLION CONCRETE PATH CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT 25,069.24

216 VERMILLION FASTPITCH SOFTBALL ONLINE REGISTRATION 121.87

217 VERMILLION FORD PARTS 31.50

218 VERMILLION NOW! CONTRIBUTION 50,000.00

219 VERMILLION ROTARY CLUB DUES/MEALS 140.75

220 VERMILLION YOUTH BASEBALL ONLINE REGISTRATION 1,860.69

221 VGSA ONLINE REGISTRATION 224.25

222 VISA/FIRST BANK & TRUST FUEL/LODGING/SUPPLIES 7,938.78

223 VOLANTE ADVERTISING 69.00

224 WAL-MART COMMUNITY SUPPLIES 971.63

225 WALKER CONSTRUCTION REPAIRS 510.20

226 WALT'S HOMESTYLE FOODS, INC SUPPLIES 255.70

227 WESCO DISTRIBUTION, INC SUPPLIES 4,599.91

228 WOW! BUSINESS 911 CIRCUIT 1,365.50

229 YANKTON FIRE & SAFETY ANNUAL INSPECTION 89.00

230 YANKTON JANITORIAL SUPPLY SUPPLIES 562.25

231 ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE SUPPLIES 511.00

232 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO SUPPLIES 17,182.05

233 ZUERCHER TECHNOLOGIES LLC SUPPORT/MAINTENANCE 1,260.00

234 DAVE STAMMER BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 48.00

235 EMOGENE PAULSON BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 250.00



236 PAUL KRIER BRIGHT ENERGY REBATE 425.00

GRAND TOTAL $630,814.88


	1.a Agenda 5-4-2015 Special Agenda
	Access the City Council Agenda on the web – www.vermillion.us
	Special Meeting Agenda

	1.b Agenda 5-4-15
	City of Vermillion Council Agenda
	Access the City Council Agenda on the web – www.vermillion.us
	Vermillion City Council’s Values and Vision

	3.a 04-20-15  Minutes
	7.a Agenda Memo Hospital PDD Amendment
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez

	7.a Ordinance 1328 Hospital PDD Amendment
	8.a Agenda Memo Snow - Ice and Junk -Debris
	Subject: Ordinance No. 1329 Declaring Snow and Ice and all related subsections a specific nuisance
	Presenter: Farrel Christensen
	Discussion: To make this change, two steps are needed. One step has to do with the section of code where sidewalk snow is located. The second step has to do with adopting the actual resolution implementing the progressive fee system.
	Sidewalk snow is currently located in the City's Streets and Sidewalks section of the Code. To utilize a progressive fee system, appropriate language needs to be adopted which declares sidewalk snow to be a specific nuisance. To do this an ordinance h...
	If this ordinance change is approved by City Council, the resolution (or second step) with a progressive fee schedule for these violations will be part of the same agenda as second reading of the ordinance. The resolution would include language that i...
	Financial Consideration: The goal of the increased fee is to encourage property owners to take care of their property without being tagged. The increasing fee schedule may result in minor additional revenue.
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends approval of the first reading of proposed Ordinance 1329.


	8.a Ordinance 1329 -  Ice and Snow
	ORDINANCE NO. 1329

	8.b Agenda Memo Designating Parking on Plum Street
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez

	8.b Resolution for disabled parking along Plum Street
	8.c Agenda Memo Airport consultant selection
	Presenter: Jose Dominguez

	8.d Agenda Memo Shriner Street Closing for VPD Bike Rodeo
	Subject: Shriner Street Closing – May 30, 2015
	Presenter: John Prescott
	Financial Consideration: None
	Conclusion/Recommendations: Administration recommends the City Council approve the closure of Shriner Street from Cottage Avenue to the Wal-Mart parking lot from 9:00 a.m. until 2:00 p.m. on Saturday, May 30, 2015.


	8.d Shriner Street Closure Request
	11. Invoices Payable 5-4-2015

